8/22/25, 2:47 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order GMPN15695486

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order GMPN15695486

Geraldine Mcintee (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <Geraldine.McIntee@nhs.scot> Fri, Aug 22, 2025 at 2:46 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib,

| am happy to proceed at the price you have advised | will amend my Po to reflect this change & update our stores
database for future ordering.

Best regards

Geraldine

Geraldine Mclntee

Assistant Clinical Technician & Procurement Administrative Officer (Higher Level)
Medical Physics Dept

Level M South

Inverclyde Royal Hospital

Larkfield Rd

Greenock

PA16 OXN

Tel: 01475 504560

My working hours are Mon, Tue, Thu, Fri: 7.30am - 3.30pm & Wed: 7.30am - 3pm
We welcome feedback - MEM Feedback Form
Staffnet - Medical Physics Homepage

From: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2025 14:41
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To: Geraldine Mclntee (NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde) <Geraldine.MclIntee@nhs.scot>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order GMPN15695486

[Quoted text hidden]

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
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